
M ARl< BRNOVICH 
ATTORNEY GFNFRAl 

David Shinn, Director 

OFFICE OF THE AnoRNEY GENERAL 
STATE OF ARIZONA 

March 10, 2021 

Arizona Depatiment of Corrections Rehabilitation & Reentry 
160 1 West Jefferson 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL 

Re: Execution Readiness 

Dear Director Shinn: 

Our Office is in receipt of your letter dated March 5, 2021, indicating that the 
Department of Corrections, Rehabilitation & Reentry (ADCRR) stands ready to 
commence the execution process as authorized by A.R.S. § 13-757(A). 

We have also been informed DCRR is now finalizing some outstanding details and 
will determine by March 16, 2021, whether further steps are required. Upon your 
confirmation that everything is in order, the Arizona Attorney General's Office will move 
expeditiously under A.R.S. § 13-759(A) before the Arizona Supreme Court. 

Thank you for your team 's cooperation and commitment to the administration of 
justice for all victims, their families and our communities. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph Kanefield 
Chief Deputy & Chief of Staff 
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